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MEMORANDUM FOR:
Center for Policy Support
SUBJECT :  Attached Memorandum

Bob:

The attached was addressed directly to DDCI in rather
an informal way, as you can see. He would prefer that we
take it up in the usual manner. Please do the needful,
coordinating with DDO et al, as necessary. Many thanks.
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Request your concurrence in attached.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Admiral Stansfield Turner, US Navy
Chairman, NFIB

FROM : Admiral Daniel J. Murphy, US Navy
Vice Chairman, NFIB
SUBJECT : Designation of Miss Eloise Page as Chairman,

DCI Critiecal Collection Problems Committee

1. I recommend you designate Miss Eloise Page as Chairman, DCI
Critical Collection Problems Committee (CCPC).

2. Miss Page has served as Acting Chairman, CCPC, siﬁce 1972. Under
her leadership, the Committee has grappled with a number of problem areas
and has produced comprehensive, useful studies on critical items, such
as international narcotics intelligence collection. Nearing completion is
a study on international terrorism intelligence collection. Also undef—
way is a special study on the problem-of early warning in Korea.

3. Pursuant to authority contained in Director of Central Intelligence

DCI Committee Chairmen are designated by the DCI. NFIB

is notified of your choice.
4. A brief biographic sketch of Miss Page is attached for your

information.

Daniel J. Murphy

Attachment:
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SUBJECT: Designation of Miss Eloise Page as Chairmen,
DCI Critical Collection Problems Committee

CONCUR:

~ Deputy Director for Central Intelligence Date
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